

CONTACT DETAILS

Name of Company	Coastal and Environmental Services (Pty) Ltd
Trading as	CES
Description of Company	Environmental and Social Advisory Services
Designation	Johannesburg
Profession	Senior Archaeologist
Years of Relevant Experience	8
E-mail	elijah.katsetse@cesnet.co.za
Office number	+27 (0) 46 622 2364
Mobile	+27 (0) 87 549 1662
Nationality	South African
Professional Body	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ ASAPA: Association of Southern African Professional Archaeologists➤ SAfA: Society for Africanist Archaeologists
Key areas of expertise	<ul style="list-style-type: none">➤ Archaeological and Heritage Impact Assessments➤ Heritage Management➤ Rock Art Conservation and Management➤ Stakeholder Engagement➤ Intangible and Living Cultural Heritage➤ Museums and Curation

PROFILE

Elijah Dumisani Katsetse has eight years' experience in heritage conservation and management in both the public and private sector. He has experience in stakeholder engagements, business development and proposal writing, client liaison, and project management. He also has experience in the implementation and compliance monitoring of in-country legislative frameworks (NEMA, MRDPA, and NHRA) as well as international best standards such as the International Finance Corporation Performance Standards (IFC:PS). He has also worked on international projects in Botswana, Mali, Tanzania, Sierra Leone and the Democratic Republic of Congo.

**EMPLOYMENT
EXPERIENCE**

➤ **Senior Archaeologist**

July 2024 – Present

- Provide Heritage Specialist input on Environmental Authorisation Process
- Conduct Heritage Mitigation Work
- Client Liaison
- Conduct Archaeological and Heritage Impact Assessment
- Business and Proposal Development

➤ **Heritage Specialist**

January 2024 – December 2023

- Provide Heritage Specialist input on Environmental Authorisation Process
- Development and Management of Heritage Database
- Business and Proposal Development
- Site Assessments and Audits
- Development and Implementation of Mitigation Work
- Development of Conservation Management Plans
- Stakeholder Engagement
- Client Liaison

➤ **Heritage Officer**

October 2020 – December 2022

- Collaborations with Government Agencies, Private Organizations, And Communities Regarding Policy Programs, Plans and Policies on Impacts to Cultural Heritage
- Building of Professional Relationships with Fellow Archaeologists (Researchers and Consultants) Through Information Sharing and Effective Communication
- Implementing Heritage and Environmental Policies to Maintain Regulatory Compliance
- Perform Duties in Accordance with Applicable Standards, Policies, and Regulatory Frameworks to Promote Heritage Research, Conservation, and Management

➤ **Associate Lecturer**

January 2016 – December 2019

- Architectural Histories and Theories
- Settlements Through History
- Heritage Management for Property Developers
- Architectural Heritage and Conservation
- Research
- Administration

➤ **Research Assistant**

April 2015 – December 2015

- Bringing Individual Collections to Similar Curatorial Standards
- Paper Conservation
- Maximizing Long-term Care of Paper Archives
- Data Cataloguing and Building Rock-Art Database
- Supporting Research Team with Tourism Feasibility Studies

➤ **Archaeological Collection Management – Intern**

April 2014 – March 2015

- Teaching Assistance for Third Year Archaeological Collection Management Course
- Collection Restoration
- Developing Systems for Effective Management
- Collection Appraisal (Mapungubwe Collection)
- Collection Administration

**ACADEMIC
QUALIFICATIONS**

➤ **Research Assistant**

November 2011 –February 2014

- Bring Individual Collections to Similar Curatorial Standards
- Supporting Research Team on Community-Based Tourism Enterprises (Makgabeng Plateau)
- Recording of Indigenous Knowledge and Oral Histories
- Building Research Database
- Supporting Research on Collaborative Studies

COURSES

- 2011 - BSc Earth Sciences (University of the Witwatersrand)
- 2012 - BSc with Honours Archaeology (University of the Witwatersrand)
- 2015 - Master of Science (Archaeology) (University of the Witwatersrand)

**CONSULTING
EXPERIENCE**

- 2017 - Heritage and the City (European University Institute)

Phase 2 Archaeological Mitigation for the Expansion of the N12 South-bound, 2012
Assigned role on an Intern.

Rock Art Conservation Cleaning of the Bonne-Esperance 016 Makgabeng Plateau, 2012
Assigned role of a Trainee

Rock Art Conservation Cleaning of Main Caves North and Sites Giants Castle, 2012
Assigned role of a Trainee

Township Imaginaries: KwaThema Information Centre and Heritage Project, 2016 – 2019
Assigned role of Field Director

Rock Art Conservation Mitigation of Bonne Esperance o16 Makgabeng Plateau, 2019
Assigned role of Field Director

Regional Tailings Storage Facility Heritage Mitigation, Fochville, Gauteng Province, 2023
Assigned role of Project Manager

City Deep Heritage Resources Management Monitoring, Johannesburg South, Gauteng Province, 2023
Assigned role of Project Manager and Lead Resource of the Project

Klerfontein EOC Heritage Impact Assessment and Conservation Management Plan, Karoo, Northern Cape Province, 2023
Assigned role of Project Manager and Lead Resource of the Project

Karoo Phase Two: Heritage Resources Management, Karoo, Northern Cape Province, 2023
Assigned role of Project Manager

Heritage Impact Assessment for the Proposed Iphiva 400/132Kv Substation, KwaZulu-Natal
Assigned role of Project Manager

Acorn City Township Development Grave Relocation Process, Acornhoek, 2024

Assigned role of Field Director and report writer of the grave management plan

Katsetse, E.D. 2018. Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment for Diamond Prospecting, Bothaville District, Free State Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2019. Turffontein: Heritage Appraisal and Impact Assessment, Gauteng Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2020. Turffontein: Section 34 Demolition Application of Heritage Structures.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Notice of Intent to Develop for the Blyvoor Basic Assessment Process near Carletonville, Gauteng Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Heritage Basic Assessment Report for the Bosjesspruit Environmental management Plan Update, Secunda, Mpumalanga Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023 Anglo-American Platinum Mogalakwena Complex Cultural Heritage Baseline Report, Mogalakwena, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023 Anglo-American Platinum Amandelbult Cultural Heritage Baseline Report, Rustenburg, North-West Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023 Anglo-American Platinum Polokwane Smelter Cultural Heritage Baseline Report, Polokwane, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Anglo-American Platinum Der Brochen Mototolo Complex Cultural Heritage Baseline Report, Burgersfort, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Anglo-American Platinum Mogalakwena Complex Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Mogalakwena, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Anglo-American Platinum Der Brochen Mototolo Complex Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Burgersfort, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Anglo-American Platinum Polokwane Smelter Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Polokwane, Limpopo Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2023. Anglo-American Platinum Amandelbult Cultural Heritage Management Plan, Rustenburg, North-West Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2024. Acorn City Cemetery (Grave) Management Plan, Acornhoek, Mpumalanga Province.

Katsetse, E.D. 2024. Archaeological walkdown for construction of integrated security infrastructure as in parameter fence and firebreaks, guard house, and CCTV system Phase 1B and 1C on Fetakgomo-Tubatse Special Economic Zone (FTSEZ) on Phase 1 of Spitskop 333 KT Farm, Fetakgomo-Tubatse Local Municipality, Sekhukhune District Municipality in Limpopo Province.

PUBLICATIONS

- Katsetse, E.D & Namono, C. 2021. It's not gelling: Conservation mitigation at Bonne Esperance 016 rock art site, Makgabeng, South Africa. *Journal of Conservation and Management of Archaeological Sites*.

CERTIFICATION

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes me, my qualifications, and my experience. I understand that any wilful misstatement described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal, if engaged.

Elijah Dumisani Katsetse

Date: 17 July 2024